
From: Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Howard, Tom@Waterboards
Cc: George, Michael@Waterboards; Rico, Christine@Waterboards; Aufdemberge, Amy 

(Email); Stefanie Morris; Fernandez, Patricia@Waterboards; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; 
Rubin, Jon@sldmwa.org; RAY SAHLBERG; Grober, Les@Waterboards; Riddle, 
Diane@Waterboards; Satkowski, Rich@Waterboards; Long, Kevin@Waterboards; 
Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; kaylee_allen@fws.gov

Subject: Electronic Transmittal: Report of Shortfall of Modified Rio Vista Seven-Day Flow 
Objective

Attachments: Report of Shortfall of Modified Rio Vista 7-day Flow Objective_2015Nov27-30_Final.pdf

Mr. Howard et al: 
 
The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and the California Department of Water Resources are serving true and correct copies of 
the attached “Report of Shortfall of Modified Rio Vista Seven‐Day Flow Objective” by this electronic mail.  A hard copy of 
the report has also been mailed to you.  Per our recently revised notification protocols, we are transmitting only 
electronic courtesy copies of the report to the Delta Watermaster and other parties. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Tracy Hinojosa 
Regulatory Compliance & Reporting Branch Chief 
SWP Operations Control Office  
 916‐574‐2333 (office) 
 916‐764‐7024 (mobile) 
 








